
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 1/17/2012 7:36:14 PM 
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); 

'Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com' (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Fwd: CPUC01-#573134-vl-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_Res_).DOC 

But non one was at home.,,. 

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 07:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Fwd: CPUC01-#573134-v1-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_Res_).DOC 

Actually, Brian, I think you called this some time ago. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 06:45 PM 
To: Joseph Ronan; 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Fwd: CPUC01-#573134-v1-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_Res_).DOC 

You've spun up Fong, who spun up his counterparts at the other utilities - but 
entertaining to watch. 

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 2:22 PM 
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov'; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Fwd: CPUC01-#573134-v1-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_Res_).DOC 

Danke. 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 04:09 PM 
To: Brian K Cherry <BKC7@pqe.com>; Joseph Ronan 
Subject: Fwd: CPUC01-#573134-v1-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_Res_).DOC 

Begin forwarded message: 
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From: "Kahlon, Gurbux" <gurbux.kahlon@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: January 17, 2012 1:42:50 PM PST 
To: "Clanon, Paul" <p3ul.clanon@cpucx3.gov> 
Subject: FW: CPUC01-#573134-vl-E-4471 (Comment_Draft_ResJ.DOC 

Paul, here it is. 

From: Gatchalian, Honesto 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 1:35 PM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Subject: CPUC01-#573134-v1-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_Res_).DOC 

Hi Gurbux, 

Per your request, attached is Draft Res. E-4471. 

Ness 
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